
 
A partnership between the business community, FE, HE, and local government &  

a federated board of the South East Local Enterprise Partnership (SELEP)  

 

 

AGENDA –KMEP meeting - Monday 15 January 
 2024, 15.30 – 17.30 

on MS TEAMS 
 

  Approx time 

 

Page/Presenter 

 

1. 

 

Welcome from Chairman 

Apologies for absence & Declaration of interests 

 

 

15:00 

 

Liz Gibney 

2. Minutes from last meeting 

 

15:05 Steve Samson 

3. LEP Transition Update 

 

15:10 Steve Samson 

4.  

 

5. 

KMEP Board recruitment 2024-25 

 

KMEP Future structure proposals and discussion 

 

15:30 

 

15:40 

Liz Gibney / Steve 

Samson 

Liz Gibney / Steve 

Samson 

6. Any other Business 

 

16:45  

 
Future Meeting Dates: 

Fri 15 March 3pm-5pm 

Tues 9 April 3pm-5pm 

Weds 15 May 3pm-5pm 

Thurs 11 July 3pm-5pm 

Thurs 5 Sept 3.30pm-5.30pm 

Tues 5 Nov 3pm-5pm 

Thurs 5 Dec 3pm-5pm 

 

 

 
Attendees: 

 
KMEP Board Members: 

 

Liz Gibney (KMEP Chairman & Lee Evans 
Partnership) 
Vince Lucas (VA Rail) 
Miranda Chapman (Pillory Barn) 

Andrew Metcalf (Maxim PR)  

Carol Ford (Horticultural Task Force) 

David Milham (FSB) 

Graham Razey (EKC Group) 

Prof Jane Harrington (University of Greenwich) 

Cllr Alan Baldock (Canterbury CC) 
Cllr Noel Ovenden (Ashford BC) 
Cllr Lauren Edwards (Medway Council) 
Cllr Roger Gough (Kent CC))  
Cllr David Burton (Maidstone DC)  
Cllr Jim Martin (Folkestone and Hythe DC) 
Cllr Monique Bonney (Swale BC) 
Cllr Rick Everitt (Thanet BC) 
Cllr Robert Thomas (Kent CC) 
Cllr Justine Rutland (Tunbridge Wells BC) 



 
A partnership between the business community, FE, HE, and local government &  

a federated board of the South East Local Enterprise Partnership (SELEP)  

 

 

Jo Nolan (Screen South) 

Mayer Schreiber (Discovery Park) 

Natalie Benville (Getlink) 

Tudor Price (KICC)  

Nick Fenton (Kent Housing and Development 

Group) 

 

 

 

Additional Attendees:  
Steve Samson (Kent CC)  
David Smith (Kent CC)  
Emma Watson (Kent CC) 
Chris Townend (Dover DC) 
Detlev Munster (Sevenoaks DC) 
Jessica Jagpal (Medway Council) 
Jeremy Whittaker (Tonbridge and Malling BC)  
Tracy Kerly (Ashford BC)  
David Candlin (Tunbridge Wells BC) 
Chris Inwood (Maidstone BC) 
 
Board Member Apologies: 
Cllr Kevin Mills, Dover DC; Mario Caccamo NIAB; Roland Cooper, Considine; Cllr Matt Boughton 

Tunbridge and Malling BC.  

Item 1 – Welcome, introduction and apologies. 
1.1       Liz Gibney (the KMEP Chairman) welcomed attendees to the meeting. Apologies   

were stated by Steve Samson (listed above).  
1.2 There were no declarations of interest made.  
 
Item 2 – Minutes from the last meeting  
2.1 The minutes of the 5 December 2023 meeting were agreed.  
 

Item 3 - LEP Transition Update 

3.1  Steve Samson provided an update on the LEP Transition Process. 



 
A partnership between the business community, FE, HE, and local government &  

a federated board of the South East Local Enterprise Partnership (SELEP)  

 

 

 

 

                    
                                                                         

                                                                

                         

                          

                                    

                                                                  

                                                         

                                                

                                            
                                                                                       
                       

                                       
                                                                   
                                                                                   
                                    

                                                                                    

                                                                                     
                                                               

                                                                                       
                                                                                       
     

                   
                                                                         
                                                                                 



 
A partnership between the business community, FE, HE, and local government &  

a federated board of the South East Local Enterprise Partnership (SELEP)  

 

 

 
 

 

                                             
                                                                       

                   

                                                                             

                                                    

                                                                                           

                                                                         

                                                                           

                                        

                              

                                                           

                                                        

                                          

                                            

                                         

                                                                                     
                                   

                                                      
                                                   
                                                                     
                                                 

                                                                                

                                                                            
                                 



 
A partnership between the business community, FE, HE, and local government &  

a federated board of the South East Local Enterprise Partnership (SELEP)  

 

 

 

 

                        
                                             
                               
                                               
                                    
                                       

                    
                                                         
                                      
                                                     
     

                                      

                                                        

             

                                                       

                  

      

        

               

                                                     



 
A partnership between the business community, FE, HE, and local government &  

a federated board of the South East Local Enterprise Partnership (SELEP)  

 

 

 

 

                           

                                       

                                                                      

                                                     

                                     

                                                   

            
                                                                           
                          

                                                                             
                              

                                                             
                       

    
                                                                                

              
                    

                                                                               

                                                                                  
                                     

                                         
                      

            
                                             

           
                                                            

                                                       
     

                                                    
                                   

                                                                       
              
                                   
                 

                 
            

                                             
                               

            
                                                  
                                                      

            
                                                       

                                               
                      

                                            

                           



 
A partnership between the business community, FE, HE, and local government &  

a federated board of the South East Local Enterprise Partnership (SELEP)  

 

 

 
 

 

                                                                                
    

                                
                        
                               
                   

         

                                                         
                                  

             
                                                    
                                                              
                                                                        

           
                                                                  

                         
                                                            

                                                      

                                       

                

                                                          

            
                                                               

                                                      

                                             

                               

             
                                                                  

                    
                                                    

                     
                        

                                                  

            
                                                  

                                                                   

                                                                         

                                                    

                                            

                                 

                                                  

                                              

                    

                    

                                                               

               

                                                       

                        



 
A partnership between the business community, FE, HE, and local government &  

a federated board of the South East Local Enterprise Partnership (SELEP)  

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

3.2 Prof Jane Harrington asked about the future of representation of Higher Education 
(HE) and Further Education (FE) on the board.  

3.3 Liz Gibney confirmed that HE and FE would still be represented.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

                          
                                                        

          

                             

                      

                                 

                                        

                                                

                                                     

                                    

                              
                         

                                                  

                                                     

                                  



 
A partnership between the business community, FE, HE, and local government &  

a federated board of the South East Local Enterprise Partnership (SELEP)  

 

 

Item 4 - KMEP Board recruitment 2024 – 2025 

 
 
3.2 Steve Samson discussed recommendations related to the KMEP future composition 

                            ’  KMEP board recruitment.  
3.3 Jo Nolan emphasised the need for impactful cross-sector skills subgroups, involving 

representatives from HE and FE.  
3.4 Carol Ford added to this the importance of work with schools to ensure robust 

pipeline development.  
3.5 Graham Razey expressed concerns about          ’                         

effective board with reduced numbers. One representative for HE and FE at this level 
would be enough.  

3.6 Miranda Chapman asked if the sector groups were SIC coded. Steve Samson said that 
in this instance they were not as this is not always helpful, but rather headline 
sectors of importance to K&M were used. Miranda emphasised the importance of 
working with the sector strengths and mobilising this through workstreams going 
forward. 

3.7 Vince Lucas said that the Transport for Southeast Partnership Board is a body on 
which SELEP has representation so there is a need to ensure KMEP is represented. 
He also said that it is important to think about getting the current Sandwich Task 
Force structures integrated.  

3.8 Roger Gough                        ’                                    and 
recommended the importance of subgroups.  Emphasised the need to streamline 
processes for efficient work without concerning oneself to much with the 
composition of the main board.  

3.9 Mayer Schreiber expressed thanks for the board’s time commitment to the 
Discovery Park Taks Force and  emphasized its importance and potential success.  

3.10 Liz Gibney said that feedback suggested that streamlining KMEP (short 
meetings for example) would be a good idea. And to have as a starting point that 
each of the subgroups are represented on the board.  

                      

               

                                                                  
                                                            
             

                  

                                          

                                       

                                            

        

        



 
A partnership between the business community, FE, HE, and local government &  

a federated board of the South East Local Enterprise Partnership (SELEP)  

 

 

3.11 David Burton discussed the perception of KMEP and expressed concerns 
about the disconnect between elected and non-elected representatives. He said that 
Leaders would attend more if they felt the meetings were useful.  

3.12 Liz Gibney said that this came down to effective communication between the 
two and that the relevant people get out of it what is helpful, and that effective work 
would happen in the subgroups.  

3.13 Noel Ovenden said that for him there was a lot of value in his officers 
attending these meetings. Although he feels Leaders would turn up when decisions 
need to be made. He personally does get a lot of information from it. Perhaps it is 
seen as a talking shop as when there are no funding decisions being made.  

3.14 Liz Gibney said that the aim is get to a position that when future funding 
opportunities do come up, the decisions around these can be made as quickly as 
possible and to keep the meetings as short as possible.  

3.15 Monique Bonney expressed the importance of her local authority being 
informed and participating in KMEP but acknowledged the need for shorter meetings 
if funding is not discussed.  

3.16 Liz Gibney said that if everyone is happy with general direction of travel the 
next step is to identify who the sector/sub group leads will be, keep the meeting as 
short as  possible and be in a position to receive funding should this come through.  

3.17 Vince Lucas highlighted the fact that KMEP informs the actions taken outside 
the meetings by private sector. Carrying out the democratic mandate. It is not 
necessarily reported as such.  

3.18 David Burton reiterated the need to look at fundamental structure and 
efficiency.  

3.19 Lauren Edwards                                            ’            
but emphasized the need for efficiency and value -added meetings. She further 
acknowledged the importance of information sharing and collaboration in 
addressing regional challenges.  

3.20 Andrew Metcalf said also recognised the importance of collaboration that 
reaches across the whole region and not in specific boroughs. The private sector 
members span the whole region and can provide insight and solutions.  

3.21 Liz Gibney agreed that KMEP can bring synergy to the region while 
acknowledging the individual needs of the boroughs etc.  

3.22 Andrew Metcalf suggested a rebranding and repositioning opportunity for 
both KMEP and the Business Advisor Board. 

3.23 Liz Gibney said that the main takeaway is that meetings going forward should 
purposeful and the aim is to provide such meetings in the future. Feedback from this 
meeting will be taken onboard. Board recruitment will be discussed at a later date.  

3.24 Liz Gibney asked Vince Lucas if it was true that the proposed high speed 
trains would not go beyond Dover Priory Station.  

3.25 Vince Lucas said  he did not know. He did mention that now that the Eurostar 
Survey has concluded that there is an expectation that something would happen as a 
result of this and that it needs to be taken forward.  

3.26 Liz Gibney did mention that perhaps going forward KMEP could look at 
flexible attendance so that members only needed to attend if it concerned topics 
relevant to their area.  



 
A partnership between the business community, FE, HE, and local government &  

a federated board of the South East Local Enterprise Partnership (SELEP)  

 

 

3.27 Monique Bonney said that it was important to have the ability to dial into 
meetings if it is not possible to attend in person, also in subgroups.  

3.28 Carol Ford advocated for the effectiveness of subgroups and their 
contributions to various task forces and other groups. 

3.29 Steve Samson encouraged input on subgroups, seeking views on potential 
leads and organisations involved.  

ACTION: Board members to please contact Steve with interest in subgroups.  
 
Liz Gibney ended the meeting.  


